UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

June 11, 2019

MEMORANDUM TO: Biweekly Notice Coordinator

FROM: Ted B. Smith, Project Manager IIRAJ/
Reactor Decommissioning Branch
Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery
and Waste Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN BIWEEKLY FEDERAL REGISTER

NOTICE - NOTICE OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY
OPERATING LICENSE (TAC NO. L53129)

United States Maritime Administration (MARAD), Docket No. 50-238, Nuclear Ship

SAVANNAH (NSS), Baltimore, Maryland

Date of application for amendment: June 19, 2018.

Brief description of amendment: The amendment revised the Technical Specifications to

establish and incorporate reporting requirements for a Process Control Program, an Offsite
Dose Calculation Manual, a Radioactive Effluent Controls Program, and a Radiological
Environmental Monitoring Program.

Date of issuance: June 18, 2019.

Effective date: As of the date of issuance and shall be implemented within 60 days.

Amendment No.: 17. A publically-available version is in ADAMS under Accession No.

ML19085A482. The Commission's related evaluation of the amendment is contained in a
Safety Evaluation dated November 26, 2018.

Facility Operating License No. NS-1: This amendment revises the Technical Specifications

of the License.

Date of initial notice in FEDERAL REGISTER: August 14, 2018 (83 FR 40342).

No significant hazards consideration comments received: No
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